Kimberly Gibbons

R —————— T S R S A T R
From: Alexis Powell <alexis@transformelectricnc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 10:50 AM

To: Michelle F. Myatt

Cc: transformelectric.nc@gmail.com; Kimberly Gibbons

Subject: Re: ERES2508-0007 256 ROLLING PINES DR

Thank you for your help.

On Wed, Aug 20, 2025 at 10:29 AM Michelle F. Myatt <mmyatt@harnett.org> wrote:

| have added a note to the file & copied Kimberly on this email.
She will issue a refund for the permit shortly.

Sincerely,

Michelle Myatt
Central Permitting Technician

Development Services

~— _Har
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(910) 814-6421 | mmyatt@harnett.org

420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) | Lillington, NC 27546

https://harnett.org/permits/

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)



From: Alexis Powell <alexis@transformelectricnc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 10:26 AM

To: Michelle F. Myatt <mmyatt@harnett.org>

Cc: transformelectric.nc@gmail.com

Subject: Re: ERES2508-0007 256 ROLLING PINES DR

Hello, we would like to cancel this permit as this work is no longer being performed. How would I go about a
cancellation? Thank you.

On Tue, Aug 5, 2025 at 10:18 AM Michelle F. Myatt <mmyatt@harnett.org> wrote:

Please see the attached permit & receipt.

Sincerely,

Michelle Myatt
Central Permitting Technician

Development Services

- Hamett

NORTH CAROLINA

(910) 814-6421 | mmyatt@harnett.org

420 McKinney Parkway (physical) l PO Box 65 (mailing) I Lillington, NC 27546

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



Cash Register Receipt Receipt Number

Harnett County R33848
DESCRIPTION | Qary |
PermitTRAK $60.00
ERES2508-0007 Address: 256 ROLLING PINESDR  APN: 0515-08-6110.000 $60.00
RESIDENTIAL ELECTRIC FEES $60.00

MINIMUM ELECTRICAL FEE

TOTAL FEES PAID BY RECEIPT: R33848

Date Paid: Tuesday, August 05, 2025
Paid By: Transform Electric LLC
Cashier: MM

Pay Method: EMV 10407997396

Printed: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 10:55 AM 1of1 T
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Status Override

Override was successful.




Cash Register Receipt Receipt Number

Harnett County R34046
DESCRIPTION Ly PAID
PermitTRAK ($60.00)
ERES2508-0007  Address: 256 ROLLING PINES DR APN: 0515-08-6110.000 ($60.00)
RESIDENTIAL ELECTRIC FEES ($60.00)
8/20/2025: Not doing work 0 ($60.00)

TOTAL FEES PAID BY RECEIPT: R34046 ($60.00)

Date Paid: Wednesday, August 20, 2025
Paid By: Transform Electric LLC

Cashier: KBG

Pay Method: EMV 10420784467

Printed: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 10:59 AM 1of1



